SKELLY OIL COMPANY

P. 0. Box 1135
Eunice, New Mexico 88231
June 1, 1972

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Sir:

To comply with your Gas Supplements No. 3691 and No. 3692,
both dated April 24, 1972 and Gas Supplement No. SF-3565, dated
April 27, 1972, the facilities to measure Blinebry Gas from the
Getty 01l Company - Percy Hardy Well #1 - Unit P-17-21-37 are
being shut in. The facilities installed to measure gas from
Well #3 of subject lease will be utilized to measure gas from
the unit authorized by Gas Supplement No. SF-3565.

Yours very truly,
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L. C. Azbill
Field Gas Representative

LCA:jm
cc: Getty Oil Company
Box 249
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission”
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RECEIVED
JUN £ fe72

OIL CONSERVATION COMM.
HOBBS, N. M.






